Jacob Hoffman/TMS/Toyota To Blane Marosek/TMS/Toyota@Toyota
09/04/2007 10:46 AM cc William de Manincor/TMS/Toyota@Toyota
bce

Subject Fw: TMS floor mat drawing request

Blane,
See me. Dan Tolero and Elsa are working on this request.

Jacob L. Hoffman

Accessory Development Manager

Toyota Motor Sales, U.S.A,, Inc.

Ph (310) 468-6058

----- Forwarded by Jacob Hoffman/TMS/Toyota on 09/04/2007 10:45 AM --—-

Yuji Ab lto/E/TMCO@TMCO
09/04/2007 06:10 AM To Blane Marosek/TMS/Toyota@TOYOTA@TMCE

cc Jacob Hoffman/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Jim
Wimmer/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Kenzo
Nishiwaki/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Masashi
- Wada/E/TMCO@TMCO, Samuel Ngo Chen/E/TMCO@TMCO
Subject Re: TMS floor mat drawing request ]

Hello Blane-san,
Thank you for your response.

CADD recognizes that CADD design guidelines clearance is enough. Y
The ES issue. We think that there is it for misuse.

But, TMC take indication from NHTSA, and it is necessary to reply it.

NHTSA recognize that there is for misuse.

NHTSA says that it may be easy to come to interfere it in something about the design.
So that an accelerator pedal and a floor and floor mat shape are different by a car.

So please cooperate.

Please send the floor mat drawing of the following vehicle as soon as possible.
(Both all weather and carpets)

ES(ES350 and ES330)
IS

RX

Camry

Avalon

Prius

Corolla

Best regards,
Y.lto
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INTERIOR ACCESSORY GROUP

ACCESSORY ENGINEERING DEPT.
C&A DEVELOPMENT DIV.
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Blane Marosek@TOYOTA

Blane 0: Yuji Ab Ito/E/TMCO@TMCO@TMCE

Marosek@TOYOTA cc: Jacob Hoffman/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Kenzo
Nishiwaki/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Masashi Wada/E/TMCO@TMCO,
Samuel Ngo Chen/E/TMCO@TMCQO, Jim Wimmer

2007/09/01 10:41 Il: Re: TMS floor mat drawing request[‘_l

Hello lto-san,
Does this request also apply to all weather mats?

All of our mats meet the design guidelines for pedal clearances. It is the same as the CADD design
guidelines. Is this clearance enough? The iSsue with the ES happens when the consumer does not use
the clips to hold the mats in place.

TMS has a holiday on Monday Sept 3, and will not be in the office until Sept 4. The task of obtaining the
all the drawings is a big one and we can not get them to you by Sept 5.

Please let me know if the drawings are still needed.

Blane
Yuji Ab lto/E/TMCO@TMCO

Yuji Ab Ito/E/TMCO@TMCO
. To Dave Molina/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Blane
08/31/2007 03:48 AM Marosek/TMS/T oyotay@Toyota, Jacob
Hoffman/TMS/Toyota@Toyota
cc Samuel Ngo Chen/E/TMCO@TMCO, Kenzo
Nishiwaki/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Greg
Busenkell/TMS/Toyota@Toyota, Masashi
Wada/ETMCO@TMCO
Subject TMS floor mat drawing request

Dear Dave-san,Blane-san,Jacob-san
The following contents please cooperate.

Background
[The problem that floor mat and an accelerator pedal of ES interfere happens.
It was decided that TMC examined the distance of all floor mat and the accelerator pedal.

Request

IPlease send all the drawings of floor mat making with TMS to me.
(driver seat only)

[Could you please send it by September 57

Best regards,
Y.lto
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